Beydler, Van

Subject: Nutrient Management testing - January 30, 2020

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 1:12 PM

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>; DNR.Soil and Water
Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Cc: DNR.SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: Nutrient Management testing - January 30, 2020

The Soil and Water Conservation Program is pleased to announce that a Nutrient Management testing will be
offered on Thursday, January 30, 2020, starting at 9:00 a.m. at Lincoln University’s Carver Farm in Jefferson
City, MO. The Nutrient Management training is a precursor to the testing phase to become a certified Nutrient
Management planner. Participants will need a pencil, pen, calculator and notepad to take the test. This will be a
closed book test; staff will not be allowed to bring any reference material to take the test.

The Testing Enrollment Form can be found on the SWCD Intranet at the following link:

https://mosoilandwater.land/internal/forms-pubs

If you have any questions, please contact your district coordinator.
Thank you!

Soil and Water Conservation Program

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider
taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey.




